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Reach 2B, then downstream to Reach 3 
via the Compact Bypass Channel. The 
existing Chowchilla Bifurcation 
Structure would continue to divert San 
Joaquin River flows into the Chowchilla 
Bypass during flood operations, and a 
fish passage facility and control 
structure modifications would be 
included at the San Joaquin River 
Control Structure at the Chowchilla 
Bypass. A bifurcation structure would 
be built at the head of the Compact 
Bypass Channel to control diversions 
into Mendota Pool. Fish passage 
facilities and a fish screen would be 
built at the Compact Bypass Bifurcation 
Structure to provide passage around the 
structure and prevent fish being 
entrained in the diversion. The San 
Mateo Avenue crossing would be 
removed. 

Under Alternative C (Fresno Slough 
Dam with Narrow Floodplain and Short 
Canal), Fresno Slough Dam would be 
constructed across Fresno Slough to 
contain the Mendota Pool, utilizing the 
existing river channel to bypass the 
Mendota Pool. Restoration Flows would 
enter Reach 2B at the Chowchilla 
Bifurcation Structure, flow through 
Reach 2B, then downstream to Reach 3 
over the sill at Mendota Dam. The 
Mendota Pool would be contained south 
of the Fresno Slough Dam. The existing 
Chowchilla Bifurcation Structure would 
continue to divert San Joaquin River 
flows into the Chowchilla Bypass 
during flood operations, and a fish 
passage facility and control structure 
modifications would be included at the 
San Joaquin River Control Structure at 
the Chowchilla Bypass. The Short Canal 
would be built adjacent to the Fresno 
Slough Dam to convey San Joaquin 
River water deliveries to Mendota Pool. 
The Mendota Dam, along with a control 
structure built at the head of the Short 
Canal, would be used to control 
diversions into Mendota Pool through 
the Short Canal. Fish passage facilities 
at Mendota Dam and a fish screen on 
the Short Canal would be built to 
provide passage around Mendota Dam 
and prevent fish from being entrained in 
the diversion. A fish barrier would be 
built downstream of the Fresno Slough 
Dam to keep up-migrating fish in Reach 
2B and a new crossing would be built 
at the San Mateo Avenue crossing. 

Alternative D (Fresno Slough Dam 
with Wide Floodplain and North Canal) 
would consist of building the Fresno 
Slough Dam across Fresno Slough to 
contain the Mendota Pool, and utilizing 
the existing river channel to bypass the 
Mendota Pool. Restoration Flows would 
enter Reach 2B, flow through the reach, 
then downstream to Reach 3 over the 
sill at Mendota Dam. Mendota Pool 

would be contained south of the Fresno 
Slough Dam. The North Canal would be 
built to convey San Joaquin River water 
deliveries to Mendota Pool. The San 
Joaquin River Control Structure at the 
Chowchilla Bifurcation Structure would 
be removed and a bifurcation structure 
would be built at the head of the North 
Canal to control flood diversions into 
the Chowchilla Bypass and water 
delivery diversions into Mendota Pool. 
Fish passage facilities and a fish screen 
would be built at the North Canal 
bifurcation structure to provide passage 
around the structure and prevent fish 
being entrained in the diversion. A fish 
barrier would be built downstream of 
the Fresno Slough Dam to keep up- 
migrating fish in Reach 2B and the 
existing San Mateo Avenue crossing 
would be removed. 

Public Review of Draft EIS 

Copies of the Draft EIS/EIR are 
available for public review at the 
following locations: 

1. Bureau of Reclamation, Mid-Pacific 
Region, Regional Library, 2800 Cottage 
Way, Sacramento, CA 95825. 

2. Bureau of Reclamation, South- 
Central California Area Office, 1243 N 
Street, Fresno, CA 93721. 

3. Los Banos Library, 1312 S 7th St, 
Los Banos, CA 93635. 

4. Fresno County Public Library— 
Mendota Branch Library, 1246 Belmont 
Ave, Mendota, CA 93640. 

5. Fresno County Public Library— 
Firebaugh Branch Library, 1315 O St, 
Firebaugh, CA 93622. 

6. Natural Resources Library, U.S. 
Department of the Interior, 1849 C Street 
NW., Main Interior Building, 
Washington, DC 20240–0001. 

Special Assistance for Public Hearings 

If special assistance is required to 
participate in the public meeting, please 
contact Ms. Margaret Gidding at (916) 
978–5461, or via email at Reach2B_
EISEIR_Comments@restoresjr.net. 
Please contact Ms. Gidding at least 10 
working days prior to the meeting. A 
telephone device for the hearing 
impaired (TTY) is available at 1–800– 
877–8339. 

Public Disclosure 

Before including your address, phone 
number, email address, or other 
personal identifying information in your 
comment, you should be aware that 
your entire comment—including your 
personal identifying information—may 
be made publicly available at any time. 
While you can ask us in your comment 
to withhold your personal identifying 
information from public review, we 

cannot guarantee that we will be able to 
do so. 

Dated: June 3, 2015. 
Pablo R. Arroyave, 
Deputy Regional Director. 
[FR Doc. 2015–14032 Filed 6–8–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4332–90–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation No. 337–TA–958] 

Certain Automated Teller Machines 
and Point of Sale Devices and 
Associated Software Thereof; 
Institution of Investigation 

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint was filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on May 
4, 2015, under section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
§ 1337, on behalf of Global Cash Access, 
Inc. of Las Vegas, Nevada. The 
complaint alleges violations of section 
337 based upon the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
and the sale within the United States 
after importation of certain automated 
teller machines and point of sale 
devices and associated software thereof 
by reason of infringement of certain 
claims of U.S. Patent No. 6,081,792 
(‘‘the ’792 patent’’), and that an industry 
in the United States exists as required 
by subsection (a)(2) of section 337. The 
complaint further alleges violations of 
section 337 based upon the importation 
into the United States, the sale for 
importation, and the sale within the 
United States after importation of 
certain automated teller machines and 
point of sale devices and associated 
software thereof by reason of false 
advertising, the threat or effect of which 
is to destroy or substantially injure an 
industry in the United States. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
limited exclusion order and cease and 
desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, is available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
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contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at http:// 
www.usitc.gov. The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: The 
Office of Unfair Import Investigations, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, and in section 
210.10 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR § 210.10 
(2015). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
June 2, 2015, Ordered That — 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine: 

(a) whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain automated teller machines and 
point of sale devices and associated 
software thereof by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–3, 5–7, and 9 of the ’792 patent, and 
whether an industry in the United 
States exists as required by subsection 
(a)(2) of section 337; and 

(b) whether there is a violation of 
subsection (a)(1)(A) of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, or the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain automated teller machines and 
point of sale devices and associated 
software thereof by reason of false 
advertising, the threat or effect of which 
is to destroy or substantially injure an 
industry in the United States. 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: Global Cash 
Access, Inc., 7250 S Tenaya Way, Suite 
100, Las Vegas, NV 89113. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 

NRT Technology Corp., 10 Compass 
Court, Toronto, Ontario M1S 5R3, 
Canada. NRT Technologies, Inc., 744 
Pilot Road, Las Vegas, NV 89119. 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR § 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR §§ 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: June 3, 2015. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2015–13973 Filed 6–8–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–516–519 (Final)] 

Certain Steel Nails From Korea, 
Malaysia, Oman, and Taiwan; 
Termination of Investigations 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: On May 20, 2015, the 
Department of Commerce published 

notice in the Federal Register of 
negative final determinations of 
countervailable subsidies in connection 
with the subject investigations 
concerning Korea (80 FR 28966), 
Malaysia (80 FR 28968), Oman (80 FR 
28958), and Taiwan (80 FR 28964). 
Accordingly, the countervailing duty 
investigations concerning certain steel 
nails from Korea, Malaysia, Oman, and 
Taiwan (Investigation Nos. 701–TA– 
516–519 (Final)) are terminated. 
DATES: Effective Date: May 20, 2015. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Fred 
Ruggles (202–205–3187), Office of 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing- 
impaired individuals are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on 202– 
205–1810. Persons with mobility 
impairments who will need special 
assistance in gaining access to the 
Commission should contact the Office 
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. 
General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
these investigations may be viewed on 
the Commission’s electronic docket 
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov. 

Authority: These investigations are being 
terminated under authority of title VII of the 
Tariff Act of 1930 and pursuant to section 
207.40(a) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.40(a)). 
This notice is published pursuant to section 
201.10 of the Commission’s rules (19 CFR 
201.10). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: June 3, 2015. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2015–14026 Filed 6–8–15; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–534–538 and 
731–TA–1274–1278 (Preliminary)] 

Certain Corrosion-Resistant Steel 
Products From China, India, Italy, 
Korea, and Taiwan; Institution of 
Antidumping and Countervailing Duty 
Investigations and Scheduling of 
Preliminary Phase Investigations 

AGENCY: United States International 
Trade Commission. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: The Commission hereby gives 
notice of the institution of investigations 
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